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Headquarters - Procurement Department 

225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

 
March 15, 2024 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)   

TITLE: 1411580246 Continuing Services for Aluminum Sulfate  

JEA IFB NUMBER: 1411580246   

BID DUE DATE: March 19, 2024, March 26, 2024  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM   

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. JEA is extending the Due Date for this solicitation to March 26, 2024. The question period 

is closed. Previously submitted questions will be answered via a future addendum. 

 

2. Question: “Can you please confirm if bid bond is required?” 

 

Answer: No, a Bid Bond is not required. 

 

3. Question: “For the subcontractor form on the website that needs to be completed. Do we also 

need to complete the drop down menu tab? It is stated that is password protected?” 

 

Answer: You do not need to modify the tab labeled “Drop Down Menu.” That tab provides the 

data for the actual drop down boxes (column E) on the “Subcontractor Bid Form” tab. 

 

4. Question: “Would you be able to provide plan holders list?” 

 

Answer: See the attached file labeled “1411580246 Addendum 2 – Bidders List.” 


